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bradley.cherry@sce.com (bradley.cherry@sce.com); Gupta, Aloke 
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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Home Area Network distribution list

All:

As promised, here is the list of individuals from our meeting last week on the HAN implementation plan. 
I have also included Chuck McParland and Mary Ann Piette from LBNL on this list.

As we discussed, I'm hoping that we can use this as a means to continue discussing and coordinating 
efforts around the HAN implementation plan Advice Letter filing, as well as discuss additional steps 
around ensuring a successful roll-out and launch of the HAN for customers.

I'd like to thank everyone who attended the meeting the last week for your attendance at the meeting 
and for the discussion. I know I found it very informative and useful and I look forward to our continued 
cooperation on this topic.

I would like to encourage everyone to use this list if there are any questions of each other or of 
commission Staff on this issue. Thank you all again!!!!
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Chris

SDG&E

Hannon Rasool - Regulatory Affairs - HRasool@semprautilities.com

Ted Reguly - Director - Customer Programs - TRequlv@semprautilities.com

Sandra Baule - HAN Business Manager - SBaule@Semprautilities.com

Mark Bowne - IT Architect - MBowne@semprautilities.com

Brendan Blockowicz - IT Program Manager, Smart Meter Program - 
BBIockowicz@Semprautilities.com

SCE

See attachment

PG&E

Saul Zambrano: Customer Care / HAN sazl@pge.com 
Brian Rich: IT bfr6@pge.com
Helen Priest Edwards: Customer Care / HAN hxpk@pge.com
Steve Hoefer: Customer Care / HAN shoefer@csc.com
Wendy Lohkamp: Customer Care / HAN wxlm@pge.com
Chris Warner: cjw5@pge.com
Sid Dietz: Regulatory Relations sbd4@pge.com
David Bayless: Regulatory Relations dpb5@pge.com

CPUC

Chris Villarreal: crv@cpuc.ca.qov 
Adam Langton: adam.lanqton@cpuc.ca.qov 
Wendy Al-Mukdad: wendv.al-mukdad@cpuc.ca.gov 
Aloke Gupta: aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov 
Marzia Zafar: marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov

Chris Villarreal
Regulatory Analyst
California Public Utilities Commission
Policy and Planning Division
505 Van Ness Avenue
Room 5119
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415)703-1566
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